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Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ)

From: Howard, Eve N. <eve.howard@hoganlovells.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 2:28 PM
To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)
Cc: Speck, Randy (SMD 3G03); Higgins, John (SMD 3G02)
Subject: BZA Application No. 20643: Maret School Athletic Fields Project
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Comments in Support: 
  
As an ECC neighbor of 25 years, I support the Maret School Athletic Fields Project.  Maret has established itself as a good 
neighbor and a good DC citizen over many years and its plans would enhance the accessibility of youth sports in DC, and 
not just for Maret students.    The site design and landscape elements are a vast improvement over the current 
lot.  Finally, Maret has taken into consideration the concerns of the neighbors in its planning and would offer a far less 
intrusive use of the space than many other potential uses.  I would welcome Maret’s addition to the neighborhood. 
  
Thank you for your consideration of my statement in support. 
Eve Howard 
6139 31st Street NW 
Washington, DC 20015 
202‐364‐5394 
Eve.howard@hoganlovells.com 
  

  
  
 

If you would like to know more about how we are managing the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on our firm then take a look at our brief Q&A. If you 
would like to know more about how to handle the COVID-19 issues facing your business then take a look at our information hub.  
 
About Hogan Lovells 
Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US LLP and Hogan Lovells International LLP. For more information, see 
www.hoganlovells.com. 
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